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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcella Marquez <marcella@industrialecosystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Revised Notification Letter

Attachments: Notification to NMOCD that we are not receiving waste into JFJ Landfarm.docx; Certified Mail
Receipt.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Brad:

As per our telephone conversation today, attached please find the revised notification letter with the correct date of
05/13/22. For your records | have also attached a scanned copy of the letter | mailed which indicated the incorrect date
(04/12/21) along with the Certified Mail Receipt dated 05/13/22.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Marcella Marquez
Regulatory/Compliance/HR Manager

Industrial

OIL & GAS WASTE MANAGEMENT
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May 13, 2022

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brad Jones

Environmental Bureau

NM QOil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: JFJ Landfarm Permit # NM01-0010B

Dear Brad:

This letter is to inform NMOCD that we have currently stopped accepting waste for disposal into the

Main Address: 49 Road 3150 * Aztec, NM 87410
Remit to Address: P.O. Box 1202 * Flora Vista, NM 87415

P.O. Box: P.O. Box 2043 * Farmington, NM 87499
Phone: (505) 632-1782
Fax: (505) 632-1876 or (505) 334-1003

JFJ Landfarm to allow staff to work on bioremediation of contaminated materials.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this matter.

Respectfully,

2)/[61‘/1. &,&Q/w}y?ﬂ/\ﬁ u_{a,_

Marcella Marquez
Regulatory/Compliance/HR
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OIL & GAS WASTE MANAGEMENT

Main Address: 49 Road 3150 * Aztec, NM 87410
Remit to Address: P.Q. Box 1202 * Flora Vista, NM 87415

P.O. Box: P.O. Box 2043 * Farmington, NM 87499
Phone: (505) 632-1782
Fax: {(505) 632-1876 or (505) 334-1003

April 12, 2021

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brad Jones

Environmental Bureau

NM Oil Conservation Division
1220 5. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: JFJ Landfarm Permit # NM01-0010B

Dear Brad:

This letter is to inform NMOCD that we have currently stopped accepting waste for disposal inta the

JF] Landfarm to allow staff to work on bioremediation of contaminated materials.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this matter.

Respectfully,

Marcella Marquez
Regulatory/Compliance/HR
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 108378

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
JFJ LANDFARM LLC 374111
49 Road 3150 Action Number:
Aztec, NM 87410 108378
Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)

CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 5/18/2022




